STATE OF LOUISIANA

ALFRED W. SPEER POST OFFICE BOX 44281
CLERK, HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES BATON ROUGE, LOUISIANA 70804-4281
(225) 342-7259

February 10, 2012

NOTICE OF COMMITTEE MEETING

TO: Members of the House Committee on House and Governmenta Affairs
FROM: Alfred W. Speer

The members of the House Committee on House and Governmental Affairs chaired by
Representative Tim Burns will meet as follows:

DATE: Thursday, February 23, 2012
TIME: 9:30 am.
PLACE: House Committee Room 3
PURPOSE: - Brief overview of committee subject matter jurisdiction and other pending
business before the committee
. Discussion and adoption of committee rulesand proceduresfor the new term
. Introductory presentation by the Department of State Civil Service and

agencies within the department and discussion of any recommendations for
proposed legislation

. Introductory presentation by the Department of State

. Discussion of recommendations of the State Board of Election Supervisors
and miscellaneous suggestions for amendments to the Election Code
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